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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ex rel.
HENRY W. “BUSTER” RODERIGAS, Jr.,
AND HENRY W. “BUSTER” RODERIGAS,
INDIVIDUALLY,

L

Plaintiffs
V. Civil Action File
No.:
L-3 VERTEX AEROSPACE, LLC, f/k/a
VERTEX AEROSPACE, INC.,
L.3 COMMUNICATIONS INTEGRATED JURY TRIAL
SYSTEMS, LP and DEMANDED

L-3 COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

Defendants.

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW, the United States of America, ex rel.,, Henry W. “Buster”
Roderigas, Jr., and Fenry W, Roderigas, Jr., individually, and files this Complaint
showing this Honorable Court as follows:

PARTIES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE

]l L
This is an action by the United States, ex rel., Henry W. “Buster” Roderigas,

against Defendants L-3 Vertex Aerospace, LLC, L-3 Communications Integrated
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Systems, LP, and L-3 Communications Holdings, Inc., pursuant to the False
Claims Act, 31 U.S.C.A. § 3729, et seq.
2.
Plaintiff-Relator, Henry W. “Buster” Roderigas is a citizen of the United
States of America and resident of Barrow County, Georgia.
3.
Defendant L-3 Vertex Aerospace, LLC, is a Delaware corporation with its
principal place of business at 8001 Mid American Blvd., Suite 500, Oklahoma
Sity, Oklahoma 73135, and is registered to do business in the state of Georgia. L-3
Vertex Aerospace, LLC, may be served through its registered agent, CT
Corporation System — 1201 Peachtree Street — Atlanta, GA 30361. Upon proper
service of the Summons and Complaint, L-3 Vertex Aerospace, LLC, will be
subject to the jurisdiction of this Honorable Court.
4.
Defendant L-3 Communications Integrated Systems, LP, is a Delaware

limited partnership with its principal place of business at 10001 Jack Finney

Boulevard - Greenville, TX. 75402, and is registered to do business in the state of

Georgia. L-3 Communications Integrated Systems, LP, may be served through its

registered agent, CT Corporation Systera — 1201 Peachtree Street ~ Atlanta, GA
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30361. Upon proper service of the Summons and Cornplaint, L-3 Communications
Integrated Systems, LP, will be subject to the jurisdiction of this Honorable Court.
5.

Defendant L-3 Communications Holdings, Inc., is a Delaware corporation
with its principal place of business at 600 Third Avenue ~ 34" Floor ~ New York,
NY 10016, and is registered to do business in the state of Georgia. 1-3
Communications Holdings, Inc., may be served through its registered agent, CT

}oqpomatknn:S)ﬁnenn-—-IEK)lfPeamﬁnree:Ehreet-*.AdﬁanLa,(31\:3CEN51.lJTxnn1propmm
service of the Summons and Complaint, L-3 Communications Holdings, Inc., will
be subject to the jurisdiction of this Honorable Court.

6.

Upon information and belicf, L-3 Vertex Aerospace, LLC, is a subsidiary of
-3 Communications Integrated Systems, LP, which is a division of L-3
Communications Corporation. All three (3) entities share common ownership and
executive management. L-3 Vertex Aerospace, LLC, L-3 Communications
Integrated Systems, LP, and L-3 Communications Holdings, Inc., are hereafter
collectively referred to as “L-3.7

| 7o
Defendants are st-x.bjec:t to federal question jurisdiction in this Court under 31

U.S.C. §§ 3729 and 3730, and other relevant federal statutes.
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2; o
Defendants (collectively, “L-3") are subject to jurisdiction and venue in this
Court where “one defendant can be found, resides, transacts business, or in which

any act proscribed by section 3729 occurred.”

Accordingly, jurisdiction is
appropriate in the Northern District of Georgia because, among other reasons,
contracting activity relevant to this matter occurred at FORSCOM Headquarters at
Ft. Mc¢Pherson in Atlanta, Georgia. Additionally, L-3 regularly transacts business
in the Northern District of Georgia, and has a 93,000 sq. ft. manufacturing facility
located at 1355 Bluegrass Lakes Parkway in Alpharetta, GA 30004, which is in the

Northern District of Georgia.

SUMMARY OF FACTS

9,
L-3 is under contract with the U.8. Army’s Aviation and Missile Command
(AMCOM) to conduct helicopter maintenance, in theater, in Iraq and Afghanistan.
The Federal contract number is believed to be F34601-97-2-0425, and the relevant
work order is believed to be 3222475L.
10.
toderigas is an aircraft mechanic, licensed and certified by the Federal

Aviation Administration.

'31 US.C.A. § 3732.
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11.

Plaintiff-Relator Roderigas was an L-3 employee assigned to support U.S.
operations in Taji, Iraq, under an employment contract lasting from November 1,
2004, through Qctober 31, 2005. Plaintiff actually worked for L-3 from November
2004 to July 2005. He submitted his resignation to L-3 on July 19, 2005, and
retumed to the United States. At L-3’s request, he briefly returned to the theater in
September 2005. L-3 constructively discharged Roderigas.

FALSIFICATION OF TIMESHEETS TO INFLATE BILLS FOR
SERVICES PERFORMED IN IRAQ

12.
Defendants and/or their agents instructed their employees to record twelve

(12) hours on their timesheets each day, even though the site practice was to work
ten (10) to ten and one half (10 ¥2) hours per day, beginning at 0700 and ending at
1830 or 1900, with an hour and a half break for lunch.

13.

-3 issued & document instructing employees to fill out their timesheets so
S5 PLO;

as to show they took a thirty-minute lunch, but to actually take an hour-and-a-half

lunch. See Shift description, attached as Exhibit 1_(exhibits are attached to the

Statement of Relator-Plaintiff Roderigas).

6
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14.

When Plaintiff-Relator arrived at the Taji site, he filled out his first
ﬁuneskmxﬁ,zumd:ﬂmovwedlheIhadlvwofkedlnan4orterlarui(nme]mahfhmnnﬁ;eemﬂlcqu.lfé5
returned Roderigas’ timesheet to him, and instructed him to change his timesheet
to show that he had worked twelve (12) hours each day that week. When Plaintiff-
memqmﬁMMdmmmwmQMHWmﬂm¢GgmMﬁmﬂmAmwhmmMmmﬂ
hLJRanadmyu;vvasixﬂdlﬂnattheqpracﬁkx:kmuitunnn1kﬂlovwed:ﬁxrthementhf:yfmu“befbre
Roderigas arrived in Iraq.

15,

In September 2005, S.W., a senior level L-3 employee in Kuwait, and L-3
Human Resources employee J.H., met with Relator Roderigas in Kuwait. S.W. and
J.H. admitted that an internal company investigation had uncovered the fact that
timesheets had been falsified.

16.

In the Kuwait conversation, J.H. stated that the Army had not approved the
practice of filling out timesheets to show employees as working more hours per
day than they actually worked, and that the Army would not have done so. J.H.
summxitlmu.sucklat;n%mﬂime'unmuhd]havw:kmuiix>lxezqqpnnvfxllxy1ﬂua]DE4NMNrnenm'of

Defense’s contractual office, and that no such approval had been given.
el
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17.
J.H. informed Relator that the fraud had amounted to 200 hours per person,
for 150 people, or approximately $750,000.
18.
Roderigas informed J.H. and 8. W. that the correct figure would far exceed
200 hours for 150 people, as every employee at the Taji site had been ordered to
add at least an hour and a half to his or her timesheet every day. Roderigas
informed J.H. and S.W. that he had received oral reports that the overstatement of
time on timesheets had predated Roderigas’ nine-month tenure in Taji by at least
one year, Roderigas confirmed this information and supplied the name and offered

the email address of the person who could confirm the duration of the problem, in

In addition to the regular falsification of timesheets, Taji Site Supervisor,
E.F., sometimes allowed and instructed employees to take hours or days off, but he
instructed them to adjust their timesheets to show they had worked the full 12

hours each day.
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20.

L-3 employees at Taji were expected to work seven days a week, 365 days a
year. Once employees had worked 48 hours in a week, adﬁitiona]& hours were paid
at time and & half.

21.

Even without the extra hour and a half per day that was falsified on the
timesheets, L-3's employees worked 73.5 hours each week, and thus were on
overtime status every week. Because employees already were in overtime mode,
the falsified hours on their timesheets were paid at time and a half, thereby
magnifying the damage to the government.

2.

According to a current L-3 employee, the practice of falsifying timesheets at
Taji continues. See 9/25/05 email from (name withheld) to Roderigas, attached as

Exhibit 3.
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SUBMISSION OF INVOICES FOR SERVICES BY PERSONNEL KNOWN
TO BE UNQUALIFIED FOR SPECIALIZED POSITIONS THAT
RESULTED IN OVERPAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMENT AND
SUBSTANTIVE RISK OF HARM TO AMERICAN MILITARY
PERSONNEL
23,

L-3 frequently hired and/or assigned people who were known to L-3 to be
unqualified to do the specialized and/or highly technical jobs L-3 had contracted to
do for the government.

24,

L-3’s use of unqualified personnel caused damage to Army equipment and

put the lives of American soldiers at risk.
25,

Examples of problems created by L-3’s use of unqualified employees

include, but are not limited to, the following:
2.

In approximately March 2005, the guns jammed in combat on an Apache
helicopter being used by the 3™ Infantry Division. L-3 had serviced the aircraft and
performed maintenance on related systems which may have caused the guns to fail.
The helicopter was shot down by a rocket-propelled grenade and the servicemen

aboard were killed. On information and belief, some of the L-3 employees who

were to service the aircraft were unqualified for their positions and the aircraft’s
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systems failed as a result, See 7/14/05 Sample Discrepancy Shest for 269, attached
as Exhibit 4.
b.

On a CH-47 Chinook helicopter, 1.-3 employees were charged with
completing the phase inspection and maintenance. The L-3 employees forgot to
pull the rigging pins out of the aircraft after their inspection. When the helicopter
was powered up, damage was caused to the flight control system, causing
extensive damage requiring repairs estimated to cost between $80,000 and
$100,000, to the aircrafi.

.

In another incident, L-3 was charged with doing repairs to the tail rotor gear
box on an Apache helicopter. The L-3 employees left a bushing out during a phase
inspection. The mistake was spotted by an Army inspector. Had the mistake not
been detected, it could have caused a failure of the tail rotor system, and the Army
personnel operating the helicopter could have been killed as a result,

d.

An L-3 employee named “A.” left a spring scale in the flight controls of an
Army helicopter. Another L-3 employee named “G.” failed to detect the scale
when he performed a foreign object damage inspection of the aircraft.

After flying a combat mission over Baghdad, the spring scale was discovered
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during, a post-flight procedure by the crew chief. The Army Technical Inspector
asked that A. be removed from the team. L-3 asked A. to resign, but G.F. informed
him beforehand that they intended to rehire him.

.

The Army requested that L-3 send Apache-qualified (“AH-64") mechanics
for a critical front-line assignment working on Longbow Apache helicopters. The
Army specifically requested that one particular mechanic, E.M., not be given the
emm&gnuncmn;lmecaumc:ﬂhey'bmdhsvediﬂhatlrmxﬂvanh:‘Amm;tuuquaruied.anml}uuicionfra
;nmorjcﬂ)itu*ﬂmenl¢mn:a]mnrvhyus<3ccashon,];43:manttirnem&unnhx;\vhxyvvene](ncnvn
to be unqualified. Two of these six had never worked on an Apache helicopter
before, and another four had litile experience with the aircrafl. Three quit shortly
after petting the assignment. A fifth was actually on an extended medical leave at
the time he was given the assignment, and L-3 knew the man could not actually
E.M., the very employee whom the Army had specifically requested not get the
assignment,

1.

ILIRcaxpdhﬂnhyzuﬂcncnvhadgﬁxlthatthmypersomlhervnxssmmuihngtcnhmmd11m:vean1
‘vwms1not<nnmn:quadﬁﬁedlto'vnlﬂiconwﬂqgachf:Gﬂlluﬂﬁcomners:‘ﬂﬁhmnn::uoluseiﬁmrthis

1 0,

Team Leader and he can only work on UH-50s”; and “He insists on only working

12
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the most stellar employees, such as I did not receive the most stellar employees
from the ACR. None of us need to set each other up for failure.” See 7/13/05 email
g

L-3 employee S.P. acknowledged that when his team and he checked
engines on a 500-hour phase inspection of a 701C series engine, they did not
follow the accepted and prudent practice, as per the task requirement, of checking
for low-voltage leaks on the electrical hamess. Nonethzless, the L-3 employees
were stating on the checklist that they were checking these leaks, as per the task
requirement.

h.

The 58D team lead/inspector, G., was not changing worn out bearings on the
pitch change links on helicopters. Roderigas challenged G., but when G. would not
change the procedure, Roderigas disclosed the problem to the military TI
(technical inspector). The military TI advised G. that the bearings were in fact bad
and needad to be changed. G. stated that he would write Roderigas up if Roderigas

ever disclosed information to the military again.

13
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i
In. August 2005, an L-3 employee complained that L-3 was trying to pive
him an assignment to work on an aircraft for which he had no experience: “There
is no way I’m going to [work on those helicopters]. 1 have 0 (yes that’s a big
ZEROQ) experience on them.” See 8/17/05 email from (name withheld) to
26.
When Roderigas applied to L-3, L-3 did not check his references.
27.
On information and belief, at all times material to this Complaint, L-3 failed
to routinely check references when it hired people to fulfill its obligations under

contracts with the military.

3
dwilde

nJh 2

On information and belief, one L-3 employee (“1.8.”) was hired by L-3 after
he struck up a conversation with a senior-level L-3 employee, EF., when J.S.
delivered pizza to E.F.’s home in Germany. On information and belief, J.S. had
previously served as an aircraft electrician in the Army, but had been discharged

from the Army on the grounds of possession and usage of cocaine. On information

and belief, J.S. is now assigned to Talafar, which has critical maintenance

14
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requirements cue to the fact that Talafar base is very mission-oriented, and located
on the Syrian border.
29,
In July 2005, while in a management position, Roderigas discovered a memo
in his personal history file that had been written by E.F., the supervisor in charge

of the Taji site. This memo had been used to procure Roderigas’ promotion to

30.

Unbeknownst to Roderigas, the E.F. memo significantly falsified Roderigas’
creclentials. Although Roderigas had only been an employee of L-3 for a little over
6 months, the memo stated that Roderigas had been there for a year. The memo
also stated that Roderigas had been “Phase Team Leader” for the AH-64 Apache
Helicopter and the UH-60 Blackhawk Helicopter teams, when in fact Roderigas
had not held and did not qualify for those jobs. The memo stated that Roderigas
had been Flight Line Lead for the OH-58 Kiowa Scout helicopter team, when in

fact he had not held that position.

15
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31.

As a result of the E.F. memo, Roderigas was promoted to Back Shop
Supervisor and, on information and belief, L-3 obtained increased revenue from
the government.

32.

On information and belief, in order to hire or promote pecple, L-3 falsified
the qualifications of other of its employees, and as a result obtained increased
revenue from the government to which it was not entitled.

HIRING UNNECESSARY PERSONNEL
33.

Under L-3"s contract with the military, the Taji site was permitted to have

150 employees, L-3 set a goal of keeping the worksite staffed at 110% at all times.
34.

-3 awarded bonuses or additional compensation to team leads and

site supervisors, based on the number of employees who were present at their
respective sites. Because of this incentive, regardless of the workload, L.3’s site

leads and supervisors kept the full complement of employees in order to receive

the maximum bonus or compensation.

16
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3S.

Because of this incentive, L-3 overcharged the U.S. Govemment by
deliberately over-staffing positions. Hundreds, if not thousands, of man-hours were
billed to the govemment for employees who did little or no work, or were
overcompensated for the work: they did.

36.

By way of example and without limitation, Plaintiff-Relator and seven (7)
other aircraft mechanics were assigned to work on the OHS8D Kiowa Helicopter,
even though the 603" Aviation Support Battalion, to which they were assigned, did
not have those aircraft in Taji. The men were paid for six (6) weeks during which
they did not work on a single aircraft. In fact, the OH-58's were never brought to
the Taji site. At the end of six (6) weeks, the eight (8) men were given new
assignments.

37.

Site Supervisor E.F. assigned “make-work™ jobs and invented positions for

employees, in order to keep them on-site and in order to boost his pay.
38.
At the conference in Kuwait, L-3 employee JH. stated that upon

investigation he had concluded at least two employees (J.E. and R.W.) at the Taji
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site were not performing needed jobs or had admitted to spending substantial time
on non-work activities while ostensibly working.
39.

A hazardous materials crew at Taji had been staffed with a team of up to
fbtuwb{)enn;ﬂcquﬂﬂihﬁxtocﬂ1nmon1lumdlmeenwmmdibdlvﬂhhnaixxunlofﬁnvcwCZ)zuhihionmd
employees. On information and belief, following the L-3 investigation prompted
byHMmmHRMmf&mmmﬁmmﬂwdwmmmMsWﬂ@mmx%hmimﬂagmye
employee was assigned to cover the jobs previously held by six employees.

40,

]EJF.zﬂscrasshgnedlennp&oyfxmg‘a.;,IBJSL:xndUTlPh,townevvjcﬂx;\vhjchJShomﬂd
have had lower pay rates, but he allowed the ernployees to be paid at their former,
higher rates.

41,

An employee named T.P. had been given an office job as a clerk, but
cm@mﬁWﬂmmMHMh@MwW&%ﬂdenMaﬁMmdemCmmkmmmm
and belief, as a result of the L-3 investigation prompted by Plaintiff-Relator’s
ummmmmylpummrmmhﬂ“oamqﬂadmmﬂmmmmanmwanmwh$6pa

hour pay cut in order to keep his office job.

18
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42.

According to a present L-3 employee, this practice continues, and employees
continue to sit idle. See 9/25/05 email from (name withheld) to Roderigas, attached
as Exhibit 3.

RETALIATION AGAINST RELATOR
43.

Roderigas reported the problems of unqualified employees, and one and
perhaps more falsified resumes, and employees sitting idle, to L-3. See, e.g,
44,

Human Resources for L-3 asked Roderigas to retum to Taji (see 8/24/05
be retuming in the same capacity in which he had been serving when he left.

45,

On his way back to Iraq, Roderigas met in Kuwait with L-3 employee S.W.,

who informed Roderigas that Roderigas was being promoted from assistant site

supervisor to site supervisor.

19
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46,

At the Kuwait meeting, S.W. and J.H. informed Roderigas that the company
had found timesheeats had been falsified and that the falsifications amounted to at
least $750,000 of time.

47,

Roderigas informed S.W. and J.H., both senior level L-3 employees, that the
false reporting problem was much greater in scope than the $750,000 L-3 was
suggesting, and offered to provide backup data to prove much more extensive
overcharges to the government, See 9/10/05 email from Roderigas to S.W. and

438,

After the Kuwait meeting, Roderigas returned to Iraq, where he was treated
inhumanely. He was not made site supervisor or assistant site supervisor, but
instead was ordered off the Taji site to a remote location. This relocation was
performed with no prior notice to Roderigas and in such a way as to suggest to
onlockers or observers that Roderigas had behaved improperly.

49,
At the request of L-3, Roderigas reported to Balad, Iraq, but was informed

the site did not have a comparable job opening for him.

20
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50.
toderigas contacted L-3’s Human Resources department to inquire about his
status. L-3 employee L.M. stated that she needed ten additional days to complete
the investigation before she could tell Roderigas his status.
51.

When Roderigas reviewed his papers and discovered that his military travel
orders were expiring (see Letter of Identification, attached as Exhibit _12), he
properly concluded that it would be dangerous to wait until his military travel
orders expired to resolve the issue. He instead returned to the United States in
order to mitigate his damages.

OTHER L-3 SITES
52,

Linda Mandel, an L-3 Human Resources employee, stated: “I have received
complaints from Southwest Asia and we have conducted investigations in Balad
and Kuwait. I was unaware that there were major issues in Taji.” See 7/20/05

53.
L-3 employees informed Roderigas that, based on the information provided

by Roderigas, they were going to investigate all of L-3"s facilities.

21
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VIOLATIONS OF THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT - 31 U.S.C. § 3729

COUNT I
Falsifying Time Records of L-3 Employees Hired to Fulfill L-3’s Contract
with the U.S. Army
54.
Plaintiffs incorparate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.
55,
-3 instructed its employees to record hours on their timesheets, even
though the employees had not worked those hours.
56.
On information and belief, the practice of falsifying timesheets continues.
See 9/25/05 email from (name withheld) to Roderigas, attached as Exhibit 3.
57.
Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, by knowingly presenting or causing to be presented, to an officer or
employee of the United States Government or a member of the Armed Forces of

the United States, a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval, based on

falsified timesheets.
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Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, because they have knowingly made, used, or caused to be made or
used, false timesheets, in order to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or approved
by the Government,

59,

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, by conspiring to defraud the Government by getting a false or
fraudulent ¢laim, based on falsified timesheets, allowed or paid.

COUNT II
Submitting False Claims To The U.S. Armed Forces
For Payment For Services Never Rendered
60.

Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as

if fully set forth herein.
61.
L-3 knowingly hired unnecessary employees in order to receive additional

compensation from the government.,

e
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62.

On information and belief, the practice of hiring unnecessary personnel
continues. See 9/25/05 email from (name withheld) to Roderigas, attached as
63.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31

U.S.C. § 3729, by knowingly presenting or causing to be presented, to an officer or

employee of the United States Government or a member of the Armed Forces of

the United States, a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval, based on
employment of unnecessary personnel.
64.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
1U.5.C. § 3729, because they have knowingly made, used, or caused to be made or
used, 2 false record or statement, based on employment of unnecessary personnel,
in order to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government.

65.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31

U.S.C. § 3729, by conspiring to defraud the Government by getting a false or

fraudulent claim, based on employment of unnecessary personnel, allowed or paid.

24
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COUNT I
Falsely Billing The United States For Unqualified Personnel

66.

Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.

67.

Under military rules and its contract with the United States government, 1.-3
has a duty to hire qualified technicians and persennel.

68.

The United States government and its men and women in military service

depend on -3 to properly maintain and service military aircraft.
69.

L-3 represents to the United States that it will, and specifically contracts to,
hire competent employees to discharge L-3's duties under its contract with the
United States.

70,

L-3 charges the United States government for allegedly competent

employees.
71.
Upon information and belief, however, L-3 has repeatedly failed to hire or

supply qualified aircrafi technicians and personnel.

"’
25
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72.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, by knowingly presenting or causing to be presented, to an officer or
employee of the United States Government or a member of the Armed Forces of
the United States, a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval, based on the
1hhﬁrq;cd?unmpuiﬁfhmd]m:numnned;

73.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, because they have knowingly made, used, or caused to be made or
used, a false record or statement, based on the hiring of unqualified personnel, in
order to get a false or fraudulent clair paid or approved by the Gevernment.

74.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, by conspiring to defraud the Government by getting a false or
frandulent claim, based on the hiring of uncualified personnel, allowed or paid.

COUNT IV
Kickbacks

75.
Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as

if fully set forth herein.

26
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76.

Plaintiff-Relator Roderigas had been informed that a program manager, F.B.,
was discovered to have been taking kickbacks when purchasing trucks for L-3 to
use in its Army contract.

77.
L-3 and its employee, solicited, accepted, or atternpted to accept kickbacks.
78.

L-3 failed to properly supervise P.B. and other employees so as to prevent

the solicitation or acceptance of kickbacks.
79.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.8.C. § 3729, by knowingly presenting or causing to be presented, to an officer or
employee of the United States Government or a member of the Armed Forces of
the United States, a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval, due to the
inclusion of kickback charges.

80.

Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
1U.S.C. § 3729, because they have knowingly made, used, or caused to be made or
used, a false record or statement, due to the inclusion of kickback charges, in order

to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government.
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81.
Defendants and/or their agents have violated, and continue to violate, 31
U.S.C. § 3729, by conspiring to defraud the Government by getting a false or
fraudulent claim, due to the inclusion of kickback charges, allowed or paid.

RETALIATION AND TORTS AGAINST RODERIGAS

COUNTV
Retaliation Against Relator

82.

Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.

83.

L-3 constructively terminated Roderigas, and harassed and discriminated
against him, because of lawful acts done by him in furtherance of an action under
this section, and in direct contravention of 29 U.S.C. § 3730.

84.
Roderigas suffered damages as a proximate result of his constructive

termination, and L-3’s harassment of and discrirination against him.
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COUNT V1]
Negligence
8S.
Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.
§6.
L-3 owed a duty of care to its employees, and specifically to Roderigas.
87.

L-3 was negligent in sending Roderigas into a theater of war when it knew
or should have known that it did not intend to provide him with a job or the basic,
physical necessities of life.

88.

L-3 breached its duty to Roderigas by sending him into a theater of war
when it knew or should have known that it did not intend to provide him with a job
or the basic, physical necessities of life.

89.
At the time of this incident, L-3 reasonably could have foreseen that injury

anmldkunm@gxscxnﬂkiresultfhonnitsruq;ﬁggnumeznudImmumﬂh¢JfChn3rdkﬁxniberlatmnne.
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90.

The negligence and breach of duty of IL-3 directly and proximately caused
darnages to Roderigas, including physical injury, pain and suffering, monetary
darages, and mental anguish.

01.

The conduct of L-3 manifests a willful, reckless, and wanton disregard for
the life and safety of Roderigas, and a conscious indifference to the foreseeable
consequences to Roderigas. L-3 is liable to Plaintiffs for punitive damages
pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 51-12-5.1 and other applicable law.

COUNT VII
Breach of Contract

92.
Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.
93.
Roderigas was constructively terrinated.
o4,
The Defendants had no cause to terminate Roderigas and did so wrongfully,
95,

The Defendants breached their employment agreement with Roderigas.
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96.
Roderigas suffered damages as a proximate cause of the breach of his

employrment contract.

COUNT Vil
Fraud And Misrepresentation

97.
Plaintiffs incorporate by reference and re-allege the previous paragraphs as

if fully set forth herein.
98.

The Defendants intentionally and/or negligently requested that Roderigas

return to his former or a superior job in the theater of war, with the intent of

inducing hirm to alter his position, and refrain from acting, to his injury or risk.
99.
The Defendants knew or came to know of the falsity of such staterments, or
made them with reckless disregard for the truth.
100.
Roderigas did not know at the time that the statements were false, nor could

he have known at that time with the exercise of reasonable care.
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101.

The Defendants made the material misrepresentations and omissions with
the intent of and for the purpose of inducing Rederigas to act or refrain from acting
in reliance, and Roderigas reasonably and justifiably so relied.

102.
As a proximate result, Roderigas has been damaged.
103.

The Defendants acted with willful misconduct, malice, fraud, wantonness,
oppression, and an entire want of care which raises the presumption of conscious
indifference to consequences, constituting both common law fraud,
misrepresentation, or deceit in violation of O.C.G.A. § 51-6-1. Roderigas is
therefore entitled to punitive damages, the costs of this action, and attomeys’ fees.

PRAYER

WHEREFOQORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray and demand the following:

(a) That process issue and service be made upon Defendants to appear and
answer this Complaint as provided by law,

(b) That judgment be entered in favor of Plaintiffs and against Defendants on
all Counts of the Complaint;

l&ib‘TiuntFﬂahnﬁﬂTSlmeeuw%uﬁknizdlchmmnuges1ﬂowvhmgqﬁxnrlI)eﬁand@uﬂsf1wwruu;ﬁ11

acts;
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(e)

()

(g)

(h)

)

%-d" \..,1'

That Plaintiffs be awarded three (3) times the amount of damages sustained
by the United States as a result of the wrengful acts of the Defendants,
pursuant to 31 U.5.C. § 3730,

That Plaintiffs be awarded a civil penalty of $ 5,000 - $ 10,000 for each
wrongful act by Defendants, pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3730;

That Relator Roderigas be awarded a portion of all damages, pursuant to 31
U.S.C. § 3730;

That Relator Roderigas be awarded attomeys’ fees and expenses of
litigation, pursuant to 31 U.8,C. § 3730;

That Roderigas be reinstated and awarded back pay with interest and
receive compensation for special damages, including litigation costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees, pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3730(h);

That Roderigas recover from the Defendants, jointly and severally,
compensatory damages, including without limitation, damages for pain and
suffering and mental anguish, in an amount to be determined in the
enlightened conscience of a fair and impartial jury;

That Roderigas recover punitive damages from Defendants, as authorized
by Georgia statute, in an amount to be determined in the enlightened

conscience of a fair and impartial jury;

(k) That Roderigas recover monetary damages;
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(1) That Plaintiffs be awarded such other and further relief as is justified by the

oo’

facts and law that this Court deems just and proper; and,
. I

(m) That Plaintiffs be granted a trial by jury.

T
Subrnitted this _fl::’ii:a;y of November, 2003.

Two Ravinia Drive

Suite 1500

GORBY, REEVES & PETERS, P.C.
//7
/ 7/ ,—7’ - L-—-—- .
é/C A441z4/f7 444 ad/
LE L TARTE WALLACE
Georgia Bar No.: 698320

?

/
4 7

/
/
7

[ {

7

Atlanta, Georgia 30346-2104

404-239-1150
404-239-1179 Fax
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commumications

Integrated Systems
Vortex Aerospace

Night Shift (Shifi 2)

0000 - 1230 =12 Hrs
0600 - 0730 Lunch

Night Shift (Shift 2)

1200 -- 0030 =12 Hrs
1800 - 1930 Lunch

Night Shift (Shift 2)

1700 -- 0530 = 12 Hrs
23300100 Lunch

Day Shift

0630 -- 1900 =12 Hrs
1130~ 1300 Lunch

Notes:
If you work over 6 hours, you must annotate an additional 30 minutes on
your T&A sheet to cover Lunch.

You must have a total of 8 hows off between shift changes.

Fifieen minute breaks are to be taken every 6 hours. If you worked over 6
" hours, an additional break must be taken.
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: \./ N/

Subj: No Human Should Have to Endure This
Date: QMKUZOi 12:21:26 AM. Eastern Davylight Tirne

From: 1IIIIII ‘
To:
s UIHANET I som st naredy

SRIIly When 1 left Kuwait you and JJlfPhad aconversation with me about all that had happened
h11éniand!uthvouwInw@stkﬁﬂhunlunjcrwﬂh7ned1&u:connpkuus1[ﬁhﬂiVWthI||||!!kﬂJHFL1|nIIi;
-1."!!"oklnme1rwmlme\vannmdrne1n>gm>backlvaaﬁWas(:(L.andlmytasskxant. told him I did not
care that as lona as I was In a decision making capacity so that I could continue to make my sit a
better place to be. Whan 1 arrived In Taji at 1000 on the Sth of September i was greated by most
all the employees with a hand shake and a thank you. The next morningWRREr woke me up at 0845
and told me I had to pack and leave Taji as per VINRERID. 1 was literly putting on my close and
packing as | was driven to the pad. 1 had no Idea what was happening to me. [ was told I was
being sent to Balad. The choper they scheduled me on went to Bio. Afler arriving there I found that
there was not another flight till 2200 the net day and that that flight had to go through Taji to qget
to Balad. At this point [ knew I was being punished and that my right to be a human being was
being trampled on once more. I hitched a ride with some Blackwater security quys into Bagdad via
a minl van. They we on mission but had room for me. During the drive we were ambushed and a
gun battle aroupted and the third vehicle back was disabled. This is what [ have had to go through
because no one in -3 cares about the people. 1 am luclcy to have my life. 1 have the ernail address
of the Blackwater employe to confirm my staternent. 1 had to get out of Biop because not only dic
ammmyp get me out: of Taji like I was a criminal he put me in a holding cell environment. I had to go
by car to qget to Washinaton pad 50 1 could get to Balad that dav. [ had to know what was
happening. I reported to NETIIEIRNERP and he ciid not know why 1 was there just that I was
coming. 1 am now in the process of seeking legal representation and trying to get home alive,
lllqihh1unedvyou,illlllﬂllllllnnmhlliawulyuwnsetnnelnafortobaldeshmuiknm.vamntyturha

know "!“Pa!: by running me out of Taii on a rail the next moming after ry arrival sent a
messzfe U0 all the employees that HR will KILL the messenger if there is ever a problem like I had
with AERNEENENRpcoast my company over 3/4 of a million dollars as you stated and you also stated
that you could only go back as far as 3rd 1D, You can go back furtheir because I hag (INENIONNy
email address and he was the contract officer at the time. We can let L-3 pay the rest of what they
owe. CRIERERNRERANDARs: {1 you have proven to me and about 156 other men that you have
no integrity at all. Shame on you all....Buster

Tuesday, September 13, 2005 America Online: ‘[]I]ﬂ“lll

4

L



\n.-" (-

Subj: Re: Hey Man
Date: 0/25/2005 12:22:46 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time
From: :

To: Wy

Good huck to you and just let them know that the ch47
phase tem has done absolutely nothing for the past

month and have been payed for 12 hour days, plus they
leave earily most days. All they dois sit in the

hide out and do nothing. Plus they are deing alct cf

t&a fraud, pecple not there but signing in and out .

they are way out of control. | have been watching them
since | left them. Please again do not mention my

name. Good luck and keep me p on whats happening. Your
fitend

--]Inlnllmlllllll'umoku .

> Hey Buddy, Things are going OK here for me. | arn
> still dealing with L-3, but

> in more of a kegal rnode. | will keep you posted.

> Something big te go down

> tomorrow with L-3, some of the big wigs are flying
> here to Atlanta to meel with

> me. Believe me my friend | have not given up in my
> pursuit cf justice nor

> will 1. 1 hope things are tolerable for you there. |

> knowr it has been very

> difficult. Talk to you later my friend, I have much

> to co prior to my meeting

> tomorreve. Buster

>

‘Yahoo! Mail - PC Magazine Editors’ Choice 2005
hitp:iimail.yahoo.com

hﬁmmdmy,SephnnkcriNL:NNXSIUmmnhxtChﬂhmmﬂlﬂﬂﬁl]ﬂl’
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STATUS

R

4 56 DA D ~ DA BE s~ B4 D4 B4

&--i' lhw"

FAULT
PLT HDU not installed
CPG HDU not installed
PLT Collective upper arm assembly not safetied to lower assembly
CPG Collective upper arm assembly not safetied to lower assembly
CPG upper canopy de-ice on #1 side has wire broken
#2 XMSN oil cooler return line chaffing on UTIL HYD line
#2 XMSN oil cooler to line chaffing on chip detector housing
#2 generator wire clamp on mast support base strut not connected, hardware
hanging loose
#2 driveshaft bolts not torque striped
Mast support base lightning hole covers not pro sealed
Pitch housing bolts not torque striped
#2 ENG load demand & power available spindle bracket at the firewall fire
louver doors not installed
#2 ENG black electrical cable has ¢lamp with rubber pushed out and metal
rubbing cable
Main landing gear struts not serviced properly measured at 2.75”
#2 ENG secondary exhaust nozzle inboard upper lip inside of outer shell
¢4 Driveshafl has wear spots from wire chaffing
#1 FM not installed
#2 FM not installed
T/R mounting bolts not indexed
T/R mounting bolts not torque striped
#6 driveshaft upper bolts not torque striped
"T290 1op rib cracked
#1 pylon jettison cannon plug cables not connected properly
Ammo feed system link connecting pin missing washer behind 5L195
Tail rotor control tube (short) bent under #1 driveshalt
#2 blade afl retaining pin clip not seated

Ml

7/1412005
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Subj; 2 ACR guy
Date: 7rJ200512u2>02I=hﬂI-amen1[hwmthTwme

From: Il
nllllllllllllllﬂl A ERREEN R R
i

To:
Thanks (Jif It let you know if there is any resistance.

cc:

| will alsc start making arrangements to see if we can get a dedicated
mission (Chinooks) to fiy our folks ta “Tal Afar.

Thanks again.

Site Superviser
L3 Vertex Aerospace
Tajt, Iraq

LT

_nammn-1nllulllIllllllllllullllllllllln
na'lllllIIlIIIIIIIIllFIIEIIIIIIIIII ANEEERNIRERRR SNy
cC: <ulglln JIRENENON
Subject: RE: ACR guys
|Jmmc~mm.sz120051whzane~nxumn

i

nuuﬂﬁdorﬂmnhymu I have na prablem with moving these employees, to
include 1If] mllll bkkwedheytmnnnmﬂﬂkxtemesIhenaanymeﬂs&uuwﬂ

(ANNRENDARZRYY

1.3 Com. Vertex Aerospace
Operations Manager lraq
SWACFT

i’

-—=-Qriginal Messagne——-

From: Gl !! HBREENENANRy:
.nwm‘Sanug!i!!!l !!E!l! L

T A

Subject: RE: ACR guys

r
[

(]|
Here is the list you had requested, it consists of a lotat of 8 (1 is ITV):

IIREERIERY [TV (UH-60)....1 have no use for this Team Leader and he can

only work on UH-60's.
TﬂhwﬁxkuglqovenﬂmﬂWDB,2005Aﬁnmmdca()nﬁncﬂlﬂﬂﬁl]lll']

ragel otd

‘h-
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‘h-‘) l"l"’

WINERDIRERDOD v (Avi64)
(ARNENIARED v (Ar-6470H-50)
Rl vy (aH-saicH-46)
T | G
‘llll'ﬂllﬂllllllfmsv(L”LGO)
(IRRRREREARRRRRY M5V (a1 Aictrames)

JIRNEREREEP SV (Al Airframes)...currently on LOA, if individual is not
returned by 10-15 July, thamyTRENNENEURRENEY SV, will take his place,
This is @ total of B personell instead of 7...removing |||||||l|}will

give: roorn for an additional mechanic required on my site, this of course is
orly if you agree. He insists on only working with UH-60's so he is of no
assistance to me at all for Taji.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter and please inform me
if this request is approved and/or If | need to adjust anything.

Tharks again.

VIR

[

Site Superviscr
L3 Vertex Aerospace

Taji, Irag AR

QRO

From: III'
gg:!élﬂl!llllllllIllllﬂlﬂlllllllll LTI
Suﬁkmt E: AGR guys

Date: Sat, 2 Jul 2005 13:14:08 +0300

G

Thanks, | got the statements. | just wanted this for when the confrontation

" ensues, and | know that it will. We have no obligation to send these ’
employees 1o Tal-Afar, and we will honor the employee request to rernain at
their present worksite, Please identify, and send me a list of the employees
(and their qualifications) that we will be transferring to Tal-Afar.

v/R
UENRREICAREND

ThmumixanknwmnberOG;ZKKHSAnncﬁkmuﬂmdhnf|ﬂnnlllln'
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L3 Com. Vertex Aerospace
Operations Manager lraq

SWA CFT
A

——=Qrigji mﬂlwes&mut-—-

Fhmmll IlIlIIIIlIIlIlIIIﬂIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIW

Sent \Da‘tum ull
o “ i |ii|||[|||||lill|llll|l
’ WGR guys

hmwywﬂ

IERANENDE

Here are the statements from all of the personne! that came from the ACR.
None of them want to go, however, 1 think of business and business only.
Out of the seven ACR personnel on hand, | only have two in critical and vety

important positions:

‘qllllhln;ﬂMMAO .1 had requested her for an INV upgrade for my Apache
program (Very Critical).

1'IIIIHIHIIDGMMAnm13uﬁnegnwkany(hﬂkzﬂ

The other five are also being importantly used but not as critical as these
two indivicuals.

Here are the rames of the remainder of ACR individuals:

‘luIIIIIIHIII'TﬂAVU AH-B4/UH-E0/ULLS-AELASS
MAV).............UH-60
‘ﬂllllﬂlhhlll UMAAO ..... AH-54

"“II'III D (MSV)
RURCARERNV S V)

| have two narnes in place for the replacement of my critical personnel:

1‘ In A 2AY). AH-64
QYMEV)......AH-B4
I think that it weuld only be fare to give up two Apache guys in crder o

try to keep my critical people.

Let me know what you think or if | need to change anything. Thank you in
advance for the support.

VIR

L[]

Site Supervisor

L3 Vertex Aerospace

1n“m5@mw;rmovenﬂxnwml;zoosJﬁnmmica()nﬁnc!“ﬂ!l]lllll’

1|‘ -jf
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\h-ﬂ" Yt

] I Tl
l | —""

Date: Fri, 1 Jut 2005 02:32:08 -

{EnpEm>

Our guys down in Taji are geing to coordinate with NENISREENW and cur
movement officer for the move. Plan on the L3 personnel that are moving to
get manifested and packed up with cur guys. We'll just pack their stuff in
ﬂmnnﬂvanssmdgyﬂlhenumnﬂmaﬁmMR\WM1us.(ﬂAEMIl]‘l'hnmmwntmmmummd
will get it set up. Pretty sure he has linked up with RgRpalready.

{IEasany

[AERINEEDIATN ARy
413 ACR
Avigtion Maintenance Qfficer

b T O L T T L LR )

'ThummtthanwmnbarOB,QIKEiAuneﬁkaOmdhuﬂ'ﬂnlllllll'



rmale the adjustmen

" ./ !
Subj: RE: Transfers from Taji

Date: 7114/2005 4:02:16 AM. Easmwnthnm@htTune

Frorm.

To:

11111111 s
Gentlemen:

stations here at the MWR.
I appologize for the delay,

Thank you for all the information and cooperation in getling this far.

o
LGOS T

A

I am wrnr but thiz is the first that | have heard of sending a replacement
for WY !I]l i I must be losing it. 1 had scanned my emails, justin
case | had missed something, to no success. Again, | appologize.

Qriginally, he was supposed to go get an MR and then be sent to Tal Alar,
None of us expected him to go on Med. LOA. He will be continued to stay on
our payroll until he is “officially” transferred to Tal Afar, All of his

belongings have been inventoried and banned properly but it was shipped on
the Chinook to Tal Afar last night.

|| had previously sent to you the flavors of personnel being transferred to
| Tal Afar. Here are the differences between both groups.

Received from 4-3 ACR

NNU“IhAnnt
lNhM?V)HWdrmﬂms
W MAV) Engines
: HAV) AH-64
u“nHJH4wJ

[

i

!

! MEV) Al Airframes

f MM {MSV) All Aiframes

Sentto 4-3 ACR:

IAV} AH-H64
MAV) AH-B4MIH60
ﬂAV?lUifdﬂ,Hh4?
| BB (MAV) AH-64
(NEWAHJHH&D
| D(ITV) UH-60
HMSV) All Airfrares -
RER(MSV) All Airframes

As you see, the 4-3 ACR is gelting alot more AH-64 mechanics than | had
recieved, Of course, ! airn nct sending the most stellar employees, such as |
did not receive the most stellar ernplayees frorn the ACR. None of us need to
set each other up for failure, 1 am however sending qualified mechanics

that | have been using on AH-64's.

11nusday,hhrunnbmr(ELZNNMSIUTmrkzvcnﬂhnx{ﬂﬁﬁl]lll"

Page 1 of 4

'V”"“”“mveilllll!'!!ulﬁmwnrmypaynmhmuiMMIsamiﬂantwﬂdOOioday I will need to return to the office to
come back to the MWR to send it out. Files cannct be minipulated on the work



. ragel ol 4
‘h-j Yo

AsyouhmnnnnedmhwﬂhuﬂutanadndnMiu+£Mnnechanmworepkqunﬂw

Please et me know otherwise or if you need anything else.
Thank you.

VIR,

L)

Site Supervisor
1.3 Vertex Azrospace

Taji, Iraq

RNy

IHmn‘*
AR

“ENMEDARZNIANENEED
Subiect: RE: Transfers from Taji
Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2005 18:43:12 +0300

(AUNERINED

Mh;notpogﬁbknmnmmmﬂbrlﬂllllll.'l’ﬁrmNScnnNHIM\Jmkummcusmﬂ!
'ﬂmsandIhmﬂnmﬂedymmﬂbdmuiarepmmenuunforhkndﬁhewehnnsI

would still transter him to Tal-Afar but you can not ransfer an emplcyee
that is not here. He will remain assigned at Taji until further notice: from
this office.. Find a replacement ASAP.

VIR

ANy
L3 Com. Vertex Aerospace
Operations Manager Iraq

SWACFT

LT TH
1ﬂunsday,rhywmm&mwtxhZNMJS}\nmuhxlChﬂhmiﬂnnliulllll'



T:l < \o )

ereen (NN TR DARYRARRNRRRNRRRANRRA DN AP

Sent: Wednesday, Juty 13, 2005 4:05 M | o
C AT

13c4_ ENERERRERENARNRDANRERIEINAEREEAND
Subject: Transfers frorn Taji

v

The Assistant Site Supervisor has asked me to send you the following message
along with the attachments to this email:

pubreayron

How are you today?

Tal Afar personna! are on the way. Thier transfer effective date is today,
TBJMNUSzuur&wwwﬂunmdammuaatyuwnmbﬁonznzmmmmm|MIHLTNunﬂwm
be arriving with thier baggage and multi-paks and if you cou'd arrange a
forklift to offdoad the mutti paks, it would be greatly appreciated.

Please see the attachments concerming thier paperwork and as a reminder, |
will pick them up for 1 day P.D. and you will pick them up for six days.

Henry Roderigas
Asst. Site Supervisor
L-3 Vertex Aerospace

Taji, Iragq

FMxnx:dmadnmiuiwaNRN|dMaﬂhrkHHk.Rodeﬁgasatﬂuaﬁﬂkwﬁng:

\UCRCIEATRARAD

11un$day,Phywmmkmw(KLJHNIS!Mnuwhxz(hﬂhm:ﬂﬂ!l]ﬂlll’
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AT

Site Safety and Training Representative
L-3 Verlex Aerospace
Taiji, Iraq

"Continue To Be Safel”

Start your day
with Yahoo! - make it your home page

Start your day with Yahoo! - make it your home page

.“‘

11nuﬂday,bhywnnkmr([L:HNIS}MnmwhxlChﬂhmuﬁﬂ!l]lllll'
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Subij: Re: Tal Afar personnel
Date: 7113/2005 $:00:02 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time

From: o EARENGNINININEED
To: '
CC: v

LT L L L LG e
YR

Thank you for the clarificaticn.
\NRDEENRANINEND

\IRERRCIRE RN RNEE A DRSS EERNRNRED )

NENCECSREHTDY
Here is the reply from 1IIH|[|I‘IIIII"P

NIAOROREENID)

| will answer your email in the order with which they have been presented to me via your email.

II REEEP and {aANEERER are the sarne person, Please re-read my second ernail (below) second line
‘ ni||IlIlllllllll!llll[llllll!ll“ bwas approved for ILOA prior 1o his assignment to your
kication. His LOA staris 16 Jul D5 and ends 24 Jul 05. | have processed him out of Taji prior to his
departure and his tools and belongings will be actompanying the other personnel to your station along
with (I IERARUNENDR s a5 previously stated. He will return frorm LOA directly to your location- Please
see Transfer paperwork attached to the first email.

11 do not quite understand your second slatement/guestion concerning TER where you wrote ®
| “he will have to do the same thing as SN -What same thing may | ask ||||Iﬁ|wa|s;

} slated to come to your site and shortly after receiving this information, injured his back. After approval
from Kuwait, he was approved to go there fer an MRI on his back. As for your statement "whereabouts
unknown” | ask you once again to please pay a little bit more attention to the email. My statement was
"status unknown" | know where he is.

Alsc you will please note the last line to my first and second email to "direct any questions |:o’|l’
DA =t *Il'llllll!'[l“t Because you did not follow my request, you put me in a position to ot
recewve your email. Please leel Iree to "cc” whamever you want, but at least repond in the proper marnner
with which | ask at this present time. .

! In order to grevent confusion.and delays, | once again make the request for you to contact me at the
-¢Mo“mu;;iiiﬂiillliiiaiﬁ

| am trying my best to make this transfer of personne! as painless as possible and | am sending you a
total of 6 professional employees tonight with 2 more to follow at a later date and time.

o LT )
Asst. Site Supervisor
L-3 Vertex Aerospace
Taji, irag

-

T —

INARERCRA S TR RN AR AT NN MR
"Iﬂlﬁllllllllllll;

Thursday, November 03, 2005 Armerica On]iine::'mﬂ““lll




» \hﬁl’ |h‘)

Vwm:hslllllllllhuulLaaﬂnne1llllllll|ﬁscmmnﬂﬂhe|xusonnenmmmmaiuﬂsvunrﬁonl
Taji

ji.
I do not thirk it is possible to transfar a person from one site to another while he is on LOA. How
would he out process your site? How would he get his befongings tfrom there to here.

Thewﬂherhnﬁﬂduaull!FIﬂ!F!IlIllll'.Enm1hHﬂDIJ)A\wmmtummiEStuﬁwmwnmandhsbekm
2. He wil n

transferred to this sit ave to do the same thing as(§IERIJN) <~ Cramp

WIIIIII'

it's time for Kuwait to step in. | need an official list of who is coming from Taji. 'We are starting
an AH -84 phase here on the 18th. This was on the premise that 8 AH-64 personnel were on the
way here from Taji lo arrive here on the 15th. Itis too late in the mix to be ¢hanging up things
now. Itis also 1oo late to be finding oul two of the personnel on the list will not be here.

Please ge! back to me on this promptly, as | will need to be explaining some things ta the APO
here.

Thanking all in advance,

|
U T L L

AT
/Mmmmernmanﬁmmdhmnﬂlﬂlﬂllllll"

Please be advised that

LADARENIRRRERREMD as started LOA as is due to return to theatre 24 Jul 05 and wil
report 1o your station upon arrival in theatre

ENRINANNNERRNNRP is on Medical LOA and his status is unknown at the present
moment. We will update you upon receving any information here: at Taji. At present he
is due fc report {o your station after completion of his Medical LOA.

yilImannny
Asst. Site Supervisor
1.-3 Vertex Aerospace
Taji, lraq

Iﬂeasecmtmianycwmsﬁonsha|I|||||||l'4n1hefommwk@u11||HNIlnnlli|'

Thank you and have a good day.

g
B

)
mgSkdeQrand!!ahﬂhgnRepnmmwwmmhmr
L3 Vertex Asrospace

Taji, Iraq

"Continue To Be Safe!

$tart your day with Yahoo! - make it your home page

Do You Yahoo!?
Thursday, November 03, 2005 America Online: {{EETINENG
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Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam protection around
http://mail.yahoo.com

LTI g

ita Safety and Training Representative

p—
-

8
L-3 Vertex Avrospace
Tajl, Iraq

"Continue To Be Safel”

|Start your day with Yahoo! - rake it your home page

Jo You Yahoo!?
lired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam protection around
wip:imail. yahoo.com
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Subyj: Transfers from Taji
Date: 71382005 9:05:12 AN, Eastern Daylight Time

From:

< NNOGHOENR
ce: DAsa RN NARRENNEACEE AT R EARCAEHNAEIARCY
N

The Assistant Site Superviscr has asked me to send you the following message along with the attachments to this
emaik:

Tmprayon,

How are you today?

Tal Afar personnel are on the way. Thier transfer effective date is today, 13 Jul 05 and they should arrive at your
station at approx. 0030. They will be arriving with thier baggage and rulti-paks and if you could arrange a forklif:
to off-load the multi paks, it would be greatly appreciated.

Please see the attachrents concerning thier paperwork and as a reminder, | will pick them up for 1 day P.D. and
you will pick them wp for six clays.

IO
AsSE, i

ite buperviser
I.-3 Vertex Aerospace
Taji, lrag

lneasedmectanycumsﬁoncmmmﬂytd‘llnlllllll'mumeIbﬂuwhuu‘llﬂﬂﬂlﬂnnllllllj

NTI (! ! y

mwammdlrahﬂngﬂ?epnrnwﬂaﬁme
-3 Vertex Aorospace
Tajl, Iraq

"Continue To Be Safel”

Start your day with Yahoo! - make it your home page

Tﬂmmukua!&qm&mdbar13,EIKﬁLAuneﬁkalamlhuﬁ'nniliulll’



Page 1 of |
ih#’l |\-‘)

Sutj: Re: TAL AFAR Transfer

Ekmat 7113720086 5:08:20 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time:
& IR
cc: 3 INAERNNE ARy

‘l iiﬁrcmﬁ(hawaknukxl‘hk:hawaﬂunnintwmd.

T
YEALAREAIIN

oy's are airborne, 2345, headed your way with all there gear, Please advise me when
they arrive.

L]

Assistant Site Supervisor
Taji

_ammbly

Yahoo! Mail
Stay connected, crganized, and protected. Take the tour

Thmsday,sepmnﬂ***]“L:HMISl“”“"hx’CMﬂmmE1lnnﬁliIIn|
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Subj: RE: Transfers from Taji
Date: 7114005 4-02-1! ZAc \HIDaymyn Time
From: !
Ter 1 1 ] '
l I I || iIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!IIﬂﬂIIﬂﬂﬁ'“

Genflemen:

Yape 1 of 4

Hmhmwwﬂ“l'! WmmwmmﬂaMmeM%mbﬂmmm@yHmhwwmnWmmﬂwmmuo
\

make the adjustme:r
stations here at the MWWR.
| appologize for the delay,

Thank you for all the information and coaperation in gelting this far.

L
VRN
JRCIDY

I am sorry but this is the first that | have heard of sending a replacement
&n[lﬂllil]lli | I'must be losing it. | had scanned my emails, just in

case | had missed something, 1o no success. Again, | appologize.

Criginally, he was supposed to go get an MRI and then be sent to Tal Afar.
Nene of us expected him to go on Med. LOA, He will be continued to stay on
our payroll until he is “officially” transfarred to Tal Afar. All of his

belongings have been inventoried and banned properly but it was shipped on
the Chinook to Tal Afar tast night.

| had previously sent to you the flavers of personnel being transferred to
Tal Afar. Here are the differences between beth groups.

Received from 4-3 ACR:

lhmAV)Amnn
I l.ﬂﬂAV)bhmkamm
r {MAV) Engines

(MAV) AH-E4

AAV) UH-60
pMSV) All Airframes

|||lhdSV)ﬁmJMnrmwms

Sent o 4-3 ACR;

j Nll\V' ) AH-54
HhmRV)ﬁ&i64ﬂﬂH4ﬂJ
lWA\OIUiiMMCPF47

; Bb (MAV) AH-64

1
lI :

IMMPVWUHBD

P (1ITV) UH-60

(MS5V) All Airfframes
M (MSV) All Airframes

As you see, the 4-3 ACR is getting alot more AH-€4 mechanics than | had

recieved. Of course, | arn not sending the most stellar employees, such as |

did not receive the most stellar ernployees from the ACR. None of us need to

set each other up for failure. | am however sending qualified mechanics

that | have been using on AH-64's,

11nusday,hhrwnntcr(ELiNNkSAUmmTkxkaﬂhuﬂ.ﬂﬁﬁl]lllll'

ien come back fo the MWR to send it out. Files cannot be minipulated on the worlk
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As you instructed, | will send an additional AH-54 mechanic to repl;al:e'ml'

NRERCHREND

Please let me know otherwise or if you need anything else.
Thank you.
VIR

L

Site Supervisor
L3 Verlex Aercspace

Taji, Irag

NG

i
From: T : :
To: 1 | RS EnRUTAuIED)
ce: T EL « :

L
Subject: RE: Transfers from Taji
Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2005 18:43:12 +0300

QERENERDY

Itis not possitle to transier ANTINNARNEYPf he is on MLOA. We discussed
this and | instructed you to find a replacerment for him. If he returns |

would stilt transfer him o Tal-Afar but you can not fransfer an employee
that is not here. He will remain assigned at Taji until further notice from

this office. Find a replacernent ASAP.

VIR

A

L3 Cormn. Vertex Aerospace
Operations Manager lraqg
SWA CFT

WZPRREIASAARNNINY

Thursday, November 03, 2005 America Onli‘medll]l]ﬁ“llw
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Subj: {no subject)
Date: 8/17/2005 2:40:07 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time
From:

o QARG

Hey Brother Eear,

So whats the latest info on your return. 603 had a kid (soldier) commit
suicide last Friday. SPC. anamaglP He worked in €03 toet room. They had
& memarial service Tuesday night, I have pics of hirn an a horse, and of the
uvpside down weapon, 1RSRETININENREINNIINER s2id he e-mailed you. so
ar@ coming biack as @ MAV or MTV. you know as an a.s.$. haha. Did i tell you
q“g.rlecidecl ARERYE's backshops lzad. IBNNPis back in his bos, im
still backshop ti., for now... They want to use ma as a UH-60 phase team
ti.. There is no way im going to do the 60 Li thing... | have 0 (yes
thats a big ZERQ) experience on 60's. We will see what happen:s..lll.i short,
|||F|| is a gocd kid, pretty smart on engines. Jp is still an asset, dont want
to lose him. s now i do not go to pc meetings, i let i), its his job.
Although he dosen’t go either, to busy walking around talking to buddies. QOh
well, | just keep focused on the engine/blade shop. JlllBwas the right
person o fake over fonrilll!ﬂl[? Oh well, so when are you geing to be in
Kuwait? Do you have to back through CRC? Have you done anything on the
mavie? Got to go buddy, talk to later. And eat Waffle House when u can,
cause u won't here. haha

Express yourself instantly with MSN Messengert Download today - it's FREE!
hitp:/messenger.msn.click-urt.conygo/onm0020047 Yave/direct/01/

Wednesday, October 05, 2005 America 10m|1inc::‘lmmm
|
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comumLmications
integrated Systerns
Virtex Rondepace INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

CONTRACT FIELD TEAM OPERATIONS

lﬁnnn:!l.'lllllll’ Date: 2 May 05
ToASEAIAANR

Subject: Roderigas, Henry, 8F672, ITV Upgrade

Site: Taji, Jraq

1t is with great professional pleasure that I recommend the upgrade of Mr. Henry Roderigas to ITV-Team
leader. Mr. Roderigas provides us with over 30 years of Aviation Maintenznce and Maintenance
Management experience. Of those numerous years of expericnce, for the past year, he has been an
integral part of our L3 Vertex Acrospace Team in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom.

During Mr. Roderigas’s tenure with our company he has filled the position and performed the duties as
AH-64 and UH-60 Phase Team Leader, OH-58 Flight Line Lead, Mechanic and Structural Technician,
He has grown personally and professionally in all of the above mentioned positions and received
numerous accolades for outstanding job performance and superior customer satisfaction. He is a dedicated
and loyal employee and supports company policy and procedures to their fullest extent. His knowledge
basz of the Company’s Standard Operating Procedures (SOP), 1SO 9001-2000 requirements, Quality
Control, Production Control and Tech Supply functions is unparalicled and sets the example for his peers
to emulate. He interfaces with the customer daily and presents a positive and professional image of our
company.

Mr. Roderigas is a professional, knowledgeable, intelligent, and highly motivatad employee. He thrives
on challenge and always displays the ability to make things happen. 1 would like to have Mr. Roderigas
upgraded to the position of Team Leader and utilize him as such for the Shops ten-man team., It is felt that
this upgrade will present a positive image of our company and enhance the customer’s combat mission in
the Iraqi Theatre.

With the break down and spread of personnel at the site, it would be beneficial to the customer and
company to have an assigned Team Leader to each team. Mr. Roderigas had shown time after time his
maturity and professionalism in leading a ten-man team to a complete mission success. The site is
presently broken down and spread within the base 10 accommodate each unit supported by our parent
Military Company.

It would benefit the site and the custorner if this wpgrade, if approved, would take effect as soon as
possible. 1appreciate your time and consideration in this matter and look forward to your reply.

|ﬂ|i||‘|ﬂ|| ||“ ull Lo

..nte Supervisor
L3 Vertex
Taji, Iraq



HENRY W. RODERIGAS, JR.
715 EVERGREEN DRIVE
WINDER, GEORGIA 30680
(770) B63-1B27

/ o o/ ("

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND SPECIAL SKILLS SUMMARY

Over thirty years ol active maintenance of G.A. and military aircraft. 4,000 logged hours as pilot in command with an A&:P license and a
Commercial Instrument; Pilots license. Corprehensive PT-6 maintenance background including rigging and hot section procedures,
Above average mechanical, electrical and people skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PDK FLIGHT ACADEMY, General Manager/Maintenance Director: Atlanta, Georgia 2002-2003
o  Supervised overall flight operations and maintenance for Part 141-Flight school, T
¢ Maintained thirteen based single engine aircrafl and a large number of privately owned aircrafl including the C.AP.

o Supervised four mechanics and one apprentice mechanic.

v Maintained parts and supply section for based aircraft,

CLOWD WORKS, Owner/Operator: Atlanta, Georgia ' 1992 -2002
¢  Performed all aspects of maintenance on G.A. aircraft operated under FAR 1335, 141 and 91,
«  Provided aircraft retrieval and pilot services.

AIR SERV INTERNATIONAL, Maintenance Director: Morambique, Africa 1991 - 1992
e Maintained A-200 Super King Air, Cessna 402, 208, 210 and 205 aircrafi for the humanitarian relief organization.
o Supervised five U.S, mechanics, four Mozambique mechanics and four Mezambique lineman.
o Performed weekly status reports to the home cffice and appropriation and distribution of parts and supplies.

WXIA TV-11, Electronic Engineer: Atlanta Georgia 1938 - 1991
Perfcrmed the duties of an Electronic News Gathering Engineer.

s  Maintained and operated a mobile satellite transmission vehicle and microwave remate trucks.

e Maintenance of the Bell Jet Ranger Helivopter, bench repairs, trouble shocting of carneras and audio gear.

e Enrgineered remote functions such as the UNCF telethon and the Nationa! Democratic convention held in Atlanta.

S.EL. AVIATION, Owner/Operator: Atlanta, Georgla 1982 - 1988
o Employed six mechanics and one aireraft inspector. '
»  Maintzined peneral aviation aircraft located at PDK airport including aircraft operated under FAR 135, 141 and Part 91,

BEECH AEROSPACE SERVICES, Field Service Representative 1930- 1982
e Maintained C-12 Super King Air aircraft under contract with the U.S. Army in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia as lead mechanic,
Duties included engine changes, ket section inspections, five-year gear changes and all required TBO itzms for the aircraft.,

P.D. K FLIGHT ACADEMY, Alrcralt Mechanic 1986- 1982
e Maintained eight fixed wing aircraft including two Cessna 152, for Cessna 172, one Cessna 1 77R(G, one Cessna 206 and one
Beech 55 Baron. All aircrafts were on a 100-hour maintenance program as per the FAR's.

1..S. ARMY, Crew ChielMoor Gunner 1969-1978
Served in the Republic of Vietnam for one year and was awarded with a Vietnam Service and Campaign Medal, a Good Conduct

-
Medal, ‘The Mearatours Service Medal and two Air Medals.

o Assigned to Fort McPherson Georgia to the Third Army Flight Detachment and crewed a U-21 Aircraft assigned to the Chief of
Staff.

e Later, assigned to the 24 Infantry division in Hawaii as an OH-58 Bell Jet Ranger aircraft mechanic. Maintained aircraft: UHI H

and OH-58 helicopters and the U-21 and U-8 fixed wing aircraft.
o Later, assigned to Fort Knox in ICentucky as a Sergeant in the Fixed Wing/Rotor Wirg N.C.O.L.C.

EDUCATION

> BLEECH AEROSPACE SERVICES, Field Service Support School, Jackson Mississippi, 1930.
% P.D.K FLIGHT ACADEMY, Atlanta Georgia. Commercial and Instrument Pilots License, 1978-1979. )
3 U.S. ARMY. General Aircraft Maintenance and Door Gurner School and obtained M.O.S. 67B2F and 67V, E
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Subj: RE: NEED iNFORMATION
Date: 7M9/2005 9:45:33 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time

Frorm;. 4
cc: u 1] 1]

“npEe

Taiji is currenty authorized 150 -3 employees. Our goal is to man each worksite at 110% with the additional 10%
to cover LOA. Currently we have 144 assigned so cbviously we are short. We have people in CRC right now and
will start to fill some shortages as these new employees arrive.

AERNEDANEREED

L3 Com. Vertex Aerospace
Operations Manager Irag
SWA CFT

ARG
Iwommﬂlillllllllll IIIII““IIIIFIEIIIIIIII.'

Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2005 2:24 FNM

To: WERINZEANANBINACED
Subject: NEED iINFORMATION

HiNauERANg A

I need information pertaining to the exact number of personnel that are authorized at this station,

Tajt Iraq.
603rd Commander Is preparing a report and I have conflicting information as to the exact number,
WEEEDs In a meeting and will not be available for sometime. Commander needs info as soon as

possible.

Thank you very much,

Henry ‘Buster " Roderigas
Assistant Site Superviscr

waamtnnlSWWMWnbcr13,QIKHLAJneﬁMa13mwa:‘ﬂnnlullll'

1
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Dear Sir; 19 JULY 2005

The purpose of this email to inform you that | am resigning ry position with L-3 Vertex
Aeraspace and to advise you of the circumstances conceming this matter, | have strived in every
way possible to becorne a positive contributing facter to the L-3 Vertex Aercspace mission and
the LS. Army in Iraq.

Unlike most of the employees here t did not comie to Iraqg for the money but dicl in fact subject
myself to this change in life style and hardships for patriolic and personal reasons. My son was
stationec! hiere and ! felt | should be where he was. | don't know why, call it 2 premonition. My son
was in fact wounded when his Bradley Fighting vehicle was blown apart by an LE.[D. He was
treated for wounds at the hospital in Balad. {IhIEmEEP2llowed me to go and be with my son and
| am deeply gratefu! for this. | am a Viet Nam era veteran and | know the lingering scars that are
left on each and every person that participates in a war. | am and ahways will be a soldier at heart;
nothing will ever change that for me. | will do everything | am told and will enforce any and all
nules that apply to my position.

As Acting Assistant Site Supervisor | actively participate in the daily activities at this site and [
am pretty much abreast of the issues and morale status of the employees. 1 armn cbligated by my
moral values to draw the line sometimes. This is one of these times. What | anj about to tefl you, 1
anlsmmebmwnu!as#mﬂbmumhadcubtgmmnmanMMmmn{hemleﬂﬂIlnnq']Iii’mIhe:ﬂmr
supervisor here at Taji and has been for quite some time. Itis because of his actions and poor
leadership that | am resigning. [ have witnessed this man bring people to tears through his poorty
execuled disciplinary procedures as well as his doutle standards which he dernonstrales on a
daily basis. He has absolutely no self control and does in fact create rnany of the problems at Eg;
:ﬂnmI+eﬁ;veqqmmu!atouwﬂﬁu;hhdmmlamdh;avﬂzmmhmuunznutpamzwvmmnhe1uuuknmu|i
GAERRN perscnally breaks all the rules that he enforces with the ernployees and the men see this
nwwmywkndlllllllllhas;mmmuinuuuuuunuWMed;mm¢MaknpmﬁﬁonscdnmnxnnﬂﬂwmwmuiUnnr
cannot function at the level needed for the position they were assigned to. | have in my
possession falsified documents signed by QEIIIIIRIPto support this statement. You know as well
as | do the number of paople who have quit this job simply because oMﬂﬂlﬂlFll'l personally
feel that when a man or woman can endure the ife style here and the war, but cannot endure the
actions of the Site Supervisor, there Is a serious protiern. JEERRENEPis constantly on the hunt for
the next female victim, just ask the men. | often wonder if he has ever had a sexua!l harassment
complaint against him. If he can't be loyal to his wife how can he te loyal to L-3?7?

(3R did not come here for the moriey. | came to do some good., | don't want to leave butl
will not let my 36 yaars of aviation experience be used to allow a Sadam warnnabe 1o hold his
IhnxuaIeunsmme‘.dlﬁhasdbme1unnegmcduuﬂe.IadmumMMdgeihaLtnnhmdscnncw

control. Taji needs to be investigated by a third party and semeone needs to talk to the men and
not the management for a changae.

Please consider this my formal letter of resignation. | will have the original letter with me and
will hzve a wilness sign it just in case somaone decides to cut and post changes. | will be packing
and sending my belongings home tomorrow.

Thank. you for your time and consideration in this matter. | believe in the chain of command and
you being rny next higher point of contact | will wait for your response prior to forwardling this
lelter to HR and my former employer, President of Productions, CNN for Rurther investigation.

Henry "Buster” Roderigas
Acting Assislant Site Supervisor
Taji, Iraq

[0



- k.) ‘«“-J

Page 1 ol 2

Subj: Re: FW: LETTER OF RESIGMATION
Date: TR2072005 1:.48:54 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: HRoderi

g9
To:  WENRNNANRRARCARMRRINNY
LU

Thank you so very much for responding to my situation here at Taji. | will do my best to enlighten you as to the
issues which exist at this site. Please understand that what | am about to reveal to you is based on observation
and is not an act of a disgruntied employee. | take great pride in being an active member cf this history making
event in which L-3 Vertex has such a maicr role. It is because of my beliefs and experience as a leader and
business owner that 1 hurnbly present to you the following issues.
This is the first lime | have made a complaint to upper management in regard to issues at this station. | will start
with the falsified document which | have attached with this cornmunication. It is a request for an upgrade to ITV
status for me. In the second paragraph it states | have performed the duties as AH-64 and UH-€0 Phase Team
Leader, OH-58 Flight Line Lead, Mechanic and Structural Technician. These are false statements macde in order
to upgrade me to a position of leadership in cnder to fill 8 vacancy at this site. | assumed | was upgraded because
someone read my resume. | found this document while reviewing my personal history file. Needless o say | was
shocked and disgusted. | have never taken anything that | was not deserving of or assume a position under false
pretenses, Although some of this memo is true and correct and the fact that | ag capable of rnanaging the men
assgnedloIne.nhssﬁﬂﬁﬂseh1nahne.Thkﬂmevadhe|nnbknncxmmmskLlﬂﬁh|]|!lumeslhkummuewechnmwm
- fo promote peaple who do not possess skills needed to lead and function as representatives of the
managernent. | ofien have wondered why certain people are in the positions they are in and when | found this
mermno | discovered the answer, ‘illllnmal: limes promotes someone for neasons other than professional. This
MNW%WMWWWMWMWWMWWNMW%MWMM““Fm“MM@WMMMWM%WWM
MAN
L has's)

and leadership abilities of an individual. Recently a man, Illl“ status was assigned to be team
lead for the UH-EC Phase team. This man prior {o his assignmen pread disharmony and unrest among his
CO workers on a regular bases. He was lazy and hard to motivate. He has recently made the comment that when
he gets his [TV position he want have to do anything any longer and no body can do anything about it, |
overheard this in the chow hall. | sls;k,{illﬂ!“i?vhy he was putting this young kid in charge when we have o0
much more talent to chose from. 1 was told he will be just fine, We will see | guess and in the mean time i have
filteen people who worked with this rnan that don't understand why. These guys think that the more you disrupt
things and the more you slack off the sooner you move up. This rman should be written up and discharged if he
continues, not promoted.

Recently the 3rd ACR which is an AH-64 company relocated to Tal Afar, We were requested te sencl B people
with them from our site. These people wete to be 64 qualified. We did in fact send 6 people. We sent six problem
children to that sile instead of six qualified people as requesfteﬁ!.‘llllﬁli pdid his magic again and justified the
people we senl We set the L-3 operation up for confusion and failure. Several of the pecple quite shortly after
getting there. One man, II“H[I{IIIII“Pwho was processing for medical loa was manifested to go even
though we knew ha wasn't going. We even sent his muiti packs with the other guys. fid this out of
spite for VNENANBMAP® There was conflict between the two over 8 woman. IIIIIII" is married isn't he? We
received an email from/ANNMERNAINPeling us not to send QEERRIYP multi packs to Tal Afar and INNERRDRY

.danced arcund that one. | had told llllll" we should not send his stuff there. Now we have to send a
replacement and guess what, we are sending a girl that the 3rd ACR has already voiced there opinian about...She
will not work on our aircrafi....How will the site supervisor handle that in Tal Afar when she get there, JSIRNIRERRY
| understand how a man would not want to lose good people to ancther site but to go through a list of names and
pick out all the black sheep and send them does not help the overall mission. We knew several of those people
would quite shortly afier ariving at Tal Afar. ]
Alcohol. It arrives here via DHL 10 severat individuals. §JiJMRERPKnows who they are because they keep him
supplied. Therefor these people are untouchable. We are not allowed to have Military personnel in our living
quarters yet -ll]lliiil has his regular poker games with female participants and alcohol. The men see them
coming and going all the time from i’l.%!m.millen

Disaplin.! have watched !llllm Q) to tears over the most trivial of rmatters.He takes great pride in
being in a positon ta do So. | persenally witnessed him push one employee, Illlll||! to the point of tears over the
placement of a filling cabinet and cursed her 50 badly that she quite. | watched him discipline another girl over
making noise and waking her next door neighbor. This girt was also brought to tears, The next door neighbor is a
gir!ﬁillllll' has been seen at the pool quite often with. | myselt watched him ub oil on her. Conduct
unbecoming of a married man and a leader.

|i||||||ll'i:s an adulterer and a tyrant living the life of a king at the expense of many people. He is volatile and
reacts instead of acting on a problem. | have a list of names and email address of people who have been pushed

Wednesday, July 20, 2005 America Online: SEIIIRNP
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out of this site by NNEREIRP? that were wrilten of as disgruntied employees. Maybe some were but most were not.
They were abused. At present we have a new gitl in the oific !ii is hot qualified for the positio is in and
sevenﬂcﬂherpeophwmenmeyuﬁmuﬂuapkked?lhxzumeillil fillﬁwsexmInthermam1ﬁnuﬂ‘iiii*iﬂ'hash%
it be knowr that everyone should stay away from her. He put that out in a team lead rmeeting and | coula not
believe he 5aid that, but he did.

This man is out of control and has a hidden agenda. These people here are afraid of him and his power. The
rorale here has been very low with lots of animosity toware the office.
[hukm;wmnﬂhvesﬁmﬂﬁnalaﬁkﬂun)mnudnuﬁuwnh(ﬁhh4lllii'of&wHPCHuxikmumm&l.lll"lIl’Uue
commanding officer of the 503rd as to my attributes and willingness to get the job done here. | have striven very
hard to reach goals for my men and mysel that are obtainable aithough difficuit. §EEIRERARPuUts very little effort
into solving problems and finding solutions inslead he simply blows up and starts yelling and cursing. He is not
someone | would want to be in a fox hole with believe me.
JMsk:nunnﬁmynﬂkaIcknmmhwantknmsﬂpﬂilllllllﬂlhmﬂnaﬁhﬂhaznnmﬂhmwnmmumuak)betkﬂeakxh&:
easily. | am mission oriented and t have the good of the company that sponsors me as my primary goal, What do |
do? I am off the clock, on my own time in a combat zone wailing to go home because of ethical and moral

issues with the person in charge. | am a leader and | have net a clue as to which way to turn. Please direct me in
the right direction. What do [ do, were do | go, where am | needed? | will postpone sending my belongings home
'ﬁﬂlhearﬁon1yowiewmﬂnhahknmanextItwnsunayou\ﬁuemwmaﬂ;UNLmsuesrmween1%mLhkndnmmﬂhnum

be ideal because i.llllllwmIxaonhamnaandrmmﬂmenuenmwnmmdumnnenkuﬂlnzaﬁakrkHEM<u:sonmxmeI
will be waiting for your directions.

Very Respectfully,
Henry "Buster” Roderigas

\VédncsdayphmbHZO,ZUOEhAnnadca()nﬁnmﬂlllﬂnﬁlll'
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Subj: RE: Buster Roderlgas
Date: 812412005 7.40:04 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time:

From: 1 :
Ry

Buster

I have been in training the last week. l'ﬂland I do want you to go back to your site. AEg@Pis currently on leve
and we have twa investigators at the site investigating the situation.

I will be available for your call any time tomorrow.

thanks

Kind Regards,

ANNCREARzEANAREdk, i
Human Resources Manager, CFS

L-3 Vertex, | SOICe
X
1 |

=—=-Qriginal Message—-—r

From:{[|JAANNUREREA0NSNNERNINENARRRUOANRUNE}
Sent: Suncay, August 21, 2005 10:40 AM

To:
S::I:}i!!!:l!ggggq!;derigas;
Hi 1"“»

t hope things are going good at your end. My son just left for Ft. Carsen where he is going to be
evaluated and find out if he will be allowed to remain in the army. He sure doesn't wan! to be discharged
so we will hope that doesn't happen.

¢E|lﬂ.ﬂ will need to know what day next week you want me to leave for Kuwait. | have my retumn ticket
ut { need to schedule lhe flight with the airines. We had decided | would leave the week of the 23rd. |
am packed and ready to return and ge! to work. | will contact you again on Tuesday if | o not hear back
from you before then.
Thanks again for all you have done and are doing. | will ook forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank You, Henry ‘Buster' Roderigas

Tuesday, September 13, 2005 America ()nlin:e-:"l]ﬂﬂlﬂll“'
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integratod Systoms
"-Jg Vertex Aerospace
October 6, 2004

"To Whorn It May Concern:

M. Henry Roderigas, SSN #W has accepted a position with L-3 Communications Vertex
Aerospace CFT to work as an Aircraft, Mechanic in Southwest Asia in direct support of military operations.
Mr. Roderigas is departing the U.S. on 21 October 2004.

If you have any questions please call toll free at MII]HH“II '
L]
D

\

HR Manager

L-3 Communications AeroTech » Contract Field Team Operations
8001 Micl America BLVD, Suite 500 * Qldahorna City, Oklahoma 73135
(405)730-8021 » Fax: (405)722-1006

13
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Subj: FW: LETTER OF RESIGNATION
Date: 74202005 11:22:58 AM. Eastern Daylight Tirne

o Q-

Mr. Rodriguez,

I have received your letter of |re=su;n|.:11tlo‘n Would you please give me a little
clarification of the issues at your site? | have received complaints from

Southwest Asia and we have concducted inves t|g|c11tt0nrr' in Balad and Kuwait. |
was unaware that there were major issues in Taji. L-3 takes these complaints
seriously and we will do everything to ensure that our site supervisors conduct
themselves according to our policies and code of ethics. However, | need more
information to be able to move forward and conduct an investigation. Please
provide me with as many examples, dates and witnesses as possible. In
addition, 1 need to know if you had made any complaints previously, to
management in Kuwait or HR.

We hope you will reconsider your resignation and give us the opportunity to
conduct a proper investigation and make appropriate corrections.

Kind Regards,
1IIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIP

HU\TUI:II"I Resources Manager, CFS
-3 Vertex Aerospace :

e

--==-Qriginal Message--~--

|~rcurr”lIIIIIIIIﬂIﬂﬂIIIIIIﬂIIIIIIIIIIEIIIIIIIIIIIIHI!

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 2:09 AM

ro: 110ANATNETIANaIRNTARNARED

Subject: FW; LETTER OF RESIGNATION

b

L-3Com Vertex Aergspace
Fnognunaﬁanmmn
\}\NA: Ln FT

SCIFURAREE

o GO
e

TﬂmmﬁxhugT¢ovcnﬂxn1llp2005Jﬂnunima(mmﬁncﬂﬂnﬂlﬂllll'
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To: YT IINER)

Subiject: FW: LETTER CF RESIGNATION

WARNIn

L3 Corm. Verlex Aerospace
Operations Manager Irag
SWA CFT

T
<o NN
] P Y

Sent: Wednesday, July 20,
To: wasunHEEERwoxasapsunxesnnumansnnsnnaxnaENREDNRI
Subject: LETTER, CF RESIGNATION

Please see the attached file which contains my formal letter of resignation from l-3Vertex,
| will aveatit confirmation from ]l“““!lbrlior to forwarding this email to HR and other third parties.

—
e

Henry *Buster Roderigas

-rhunxkqg140venﬂmnr03,2005jAnmmﬁca()nﬁnm‘lﬂ"ﬁl]lll'p
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VIKIATY ATLANTA CESKTCPICAR | NEWSLETTERS | EVENTS | HOME & CARDEN |
‘"’“ 33& " az;T‘ﬂ' ’!‘ e sty c » . -~
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W’e‘b Eicrlto;r:! Manav Tanneeru é; Print L?é E-mail ED mak@ Us Homo

Last Modified: 8/9/2005 7:44:17 PM - -
e ‘Jon_Shirek Reports

A Barrow County man whose son was wounded fighting in Irag has a unique
perspective for a parenl. He was there, too.

Buster Roderigas s a father wilth memories of his own war, "A year and a half
in Vietnam, l'was shot down in a helicopter. | know what it's like to pay the
price,” he said.

rhe father said he had a premonition something would happen to his son
while on duty.

So, last year, he followed his instincts, Jeft Barrow County, and followed his
son - Staff Sgt. Dustin Roderigas, a Elradley tank comander - to Irag, laking
a civilian job on a U.S. Army base.

tn May, the father’s premonition came frue. Dustin and his crew were hit by a
massive, roadside bomb near Fallujah, Iraq.

“It picked his B3radley up, threw it across tha street,” the father saidl,

Within hours, Buster Roderigzs was with his son In a military hospital.

"[1] kind of busted out cn{mg; - that's where we got to see each other forthe |
first time in almost a year,” he sald.

He stayed with his son during his recovery, taking photos and videos, and
taking stoclc of what his son was doing in Irag while risking his life

*He does his part for his country, for us, $0 we can do (he things that we do,

and he does it with a frea heant, and a frea spirt. That's what he wanis to do.

He wants to fight for freedom,” the father. i
;

Stdﬂ 51;1 Custin Roderigas (I} and fa

Now, the father is al home and al peace with his son's calling lo war against
Buster Foderigas

invisibla insurgents.

p-
i

*If we turn our eyes the other way, and let it go on, it will be in cur own L M I-I= Ill
backyard before it's over with. Thare's no question about it. We have to make | Tean Missi ore Headlines
these sacrifices. We have to,” he said. , o Jeen Missing From Atianta Glub

i Three |'I|I.|lﬂl In Triple Shooting
His son's been recuperating in the States, but, he suspects, not for long. *He  * :.;':m,a :':; n‘\l:':;: I;f‘”;‘q:’;.:?:‘
wanls t .. like, today,” the father said. io 19,000 Ja a Ga. Job Fai
wanis (o go back., like, today," the father saic 1s Teen Chase in Stolen Truck Kills 1

The two soldiers who were with Staff Sgt. Roderigas also survived, and they Business O"""“f' Heldin Sex Case

credit Roderigas for always making them wear every piece of protective gear
the army issves, despite the intense heat.

L :IIv & 1L|lumq

y

kit /Awwwr 11 alive eomy/neve/news article asnx?storvid=567530 Q27,7005
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3B ripes Trovel A year on the edge: 2nd BCT -
w, - - T e - - : L] 1] ‘ H
Blwe —  bound for Colorado after grueling
l ,u» 5 - - . - - & 1
- — tour in Ramadi
Iﬁ:ﬂ'ﬂ'“l“l“, Soldiers’ memories of Iraq are etched in tragedy and -
l QI triumph {t
alikhcnum Us :
e By Joseph Giordono, Stars and Stripes -
f h C ‘
lglmmo orthe W Pacific edition, Sunday, July 31, 2005 ?%:
iIlWelb Fm'u:t's S
iﬁl‘ ks " RAMADI, Iraq — They marked the
passage of & year not by the numbers on
a calendar, but by their memories of ' p
'E:ﬂiaiiﬂllllllill extraordinary events.
|Elt=ctmm< Parper )
: = The day a beloved platocn sergeant was . r-
Egi"’l’”"" “‘5"‘“*‘ .. killed. The four-day, running battles to T
Eaip;wq.-,,x.. pmw, secure polling places In a city whose by
ﬁl * peopulation refused to vote, The cutdoor m—— A
E !s"“pc'“f; ¢ub  birthday celebration interrupted by a . "
Stripes Lite million-to-one mortar shot hitting an \ [
* artillery plece and killing four men. A i Y I"‘nh E“ﬂl ; ‘F:
T4 " s oy 5 ¢ o [} u |D' (,l ‘E !il
Military family After one year, 68 deaths, and 493 a 1
locator Purple Hearts awarded with “several E: ﬁ::niﬂa E;’
A site set up to collect hundred more” pending, the 3,900 T N e P =
ilsl:?‘m‘; :l"g "j;cg’if"' soldiers cof the 2nd Brigade, 2nd Infantry
;mtf;'{.-‘,,; ;:,:m.:} nembers Division have left Iraq, They were an cirst In 3 for | I
atfected and/or experirnent of sorts for the Army, Firstin a four-part
displaced by Hurricane deploying frorm bases along the series on the 2nd ‘
Katrina. Demlilitarized Zone In South Korea, the ~ Brigade’s year In _ '
first time units there meant to preserve a  raq. 4
Cold War peace were sent cirectly to a 'It:if
shooting war. They will head to an Related article: =
entirely new home in Fort: Carson, Colo.,  Silver Stars honor two _—
taking over the barracks of yet another "_n_tl_..E!C;'_L.Q;Hs.__wbo v
unit deploying to Iraq. sacrificed their lives v,
fcr others T

For many, it was the second or third _—

htteve letrimpe eoms fartiols acnPensctrmme=1 04 € ot iola=Y0QLT O arebyiyrmmtmys O/ /INGE
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NFL Chalienge —_
o straight year without their famities. They w
served in one of the most violent cities in AL
Traq, in some cases living on austere '
;MI Z»’:’ﬂ‘:ﬂ.f;;f.fa 4 bases where the latrines were crude i
wooden frares atop metal buckets. They
. were rnortared nearly every day, through
. 1 u [ . Fi .
;21‘39:;’19" MEr. & a pair of brutal summers and a ruddy,
; . e; . ny cold winter.,
Your link to & galaxy of
cool electronic stuff
: A volatile year
20085 insurance :
: " Jid'e rance . , Joseph Giordono /
;L-r—ls—é;;ic‘_mmbm ang 1L seems like the elections were forever  ¢gq
dependents overseas ago,” said 1st Lt. Matt Miller, an artillery  pc their yearlong
officer who had spent his year attached tour in Iraq comes
2005 GSA to the 1st Battalionl, 9th II'IhEIﬂt:rY to a close, soldiers
vendors Fleg.;Ilnjn'mn't, ltr'anilpirlg; Ir.:a:qil recruits. l came  trom the 2nd
procurement back fLCrrn leave and almost forgot about Brigade Combat L
guide them. Team stand on a
A publication of the bridge overlooking h
Egnlir'?l.t!mtrl:cnes: While the elections to form the Ramacdi at sunset.
minisiration beginnings of a new Iragl government
‘ . . were a success in other parts of the "';
}::L'llrf;g":::—;'a[ country, Ramadi’s Sunni poputation \_‘
editions and archive heeded both the beycctt calls of their { IP 1 ,{I
material own leadership and the death threats of
insurgents. Fewer than 1,000 people In | l
Ground Truth this city of 250,000 voted on Jan. 30. I :
Stripes’ award-winning ‘ Joseph Gior: 9' ono /
T serles on marale In many ways, the situation hasn’t :3.5’21'5?‘ ’ !

changed since election day. Gunfights sty g and Iraql

erupt frequently downtown and there are troops question .
persistent reports of masked insurgents Iraqi men during a F
controliing the streets when U.5. patrols  pignt raid in -
aren’t around, Ramadi.

But there also are signs of progress,
particularly on the city's fringes.

N

In the spring, W.S. forces kicked off
Operation River Blitz, screening traffic
across the main bridges over the
Euphrates River anc the canals that form e ™
a natural boundary around Ramadi, The Josep hwG n:rdono /
checkpoints are still there, stifling the S&S

freedom of movement Insurgents once | - . L

had between Ramadi and the flash point :::::ﬂ:g :rl;gisg;ilzllg
city of Fallujah. Weapons and fighters still patrol of U.S. and
trickle across the waterways, despite at Iraqi soldiers.
least one operation In which U.5. troops

disabled dozens of small river boats used

to ferry contraband.

hittr-fetrinae camiZardic]e aenPeartioar=1 111 R art1rla="042 L nredhierme=te QM nne
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The blockades, along with a change in e
tactics, have produced results in Tamin, a i g T, i
district along Ramadi’s western edge. 17 TRk
Since the soldiers began sending out
sniper teams and stepping up night:
patrols with Iraqi forces, said Capt. Kevin
Capozzoli, commander of Company A, 1st e

Battalion, 9th Infantry Regiment, things  Joseph Giordono /
have improved. S&

First Lt. Judson
Bennett, left, Capt.
Kevin Capoiioli and
ist L1, Matt Miller
from 1st Battalion,
9th Infantry seek
some shade.

“"Between May and June, when we started
the (Iraql Security Force) patrols, there’s
been a 65 percent decrease” in the
number of homemade bombs, he said.
Between July 2 and July 20, there was
only one detonation in Tamin,

"They are the ones who are going to
finish the fight,” the brigade commander,
Col. Gary Patton, said of the new Iraqgi
forces.

U.S. and Iraqi forces have expanded thelr INEENIIEEENERES..
presence in the toughest neighborhoods fﬂ?e""‘" Giordono /
downtown, he said, establishing two- S&S X '
week "strong points” In insurgent havens, A Soldier 1:"'_"' 1st
"We have turned the corner. The Battallon, 9th

avalanche has started and it’s not going mfa"f':w f’.eeglque:nt:
to stop.” mans a .50-catiber

machine gun while
App! ]{i ng pressure patrolling Ramadi.

The violence in Rarnadi went in cycles, soldiers said. The first big
spike was in November, around the Muslim hcly month of
Ramadan. The attacks waned after the elections, but they
increased again in the spring. Soldiers point to two reasons for
that.

First, the five Iraqi National Guard battalions that had been
imported for election security were disbanded. They were inept and
unorganized, so 2nd Brigade leaders cut them loose,

Second, a series of offensives farther west in Iraq drew a lot of
combat. power from a military stretched thin acress the country,
"I knew they were going to hit us when the offensives kicked off,”
Capozzoli said. Over a few weeks, eight of his soldiers were killed.
It was a low peint for the 1-9 Infantry and there were signs the

., unit was feeling the strain nine meonths Into its tour,

*But you had to keep going. You had to do whatever you could to

OaMTanne
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keep fighting through, That was a credit to the leadership,”
Capozzoli said.

In May, the brigade started receiving and training new Iraqi army
soldiers. Through July, 2nd Brigade soldiers said, the new lragt
units have performed much better than the first group.

"There's still some protiems, but it’s a lot befter,” said Sgt. Eddie
Vargas, one of the trainers. "They still have a ways to go.”

Soldiers say they’ve also noticed a small but significant change in
the way Ramadi residents describe the insurgency.

The locals now refer to either “the terrorists” who seem to kill at
randorn, or “the local resistance”™ who fight for ideology and enjoy
sorne measure of support and succor.

"Ramadi Is symbolic,” said Maj. Tom Munsey, the brigade’s fire
support and inforrnation operatians officer. *$o goes Ramadi, so
goes Anbar province. Both sides realize that.”

Echoes of the past

For sore, the deployment was occasionally a mind-bending knot of
family threads, Staff Sgt. Dustin Roderigas’ father, grandfather and
great-grancdfather fought in wars for the United States.

His father, a Vietnam-era helicopter door gunner, retired and ran
his own aviation firm. Roderigas was born while his father served in
Vietnam; Roderigas’ own son was born the day the unit shipped off
to Iraq. After Sept. 11, 2001, Roderigas’ father joined a contractor
supplying helicopter maintenance experts dovwnrange. When the
younger Roderigas deployed to Iraq, his father was in Tajl, north of
Baghdad.

On May 22, Dustin Roderigas’ Bradley fighting vehicle was blown up
by a roadside bomb He survived with a serious leg injury, and was
sent to a military hespital in Balad. After pulling some strings, and
with a little help from the aviation units he serviced, the elder
Roderigas swung a hospital visit to his son. "I was in the bed, on a
rmorphine drip, and all of a sudden there was my dad,” Dustin
recalled later.

"I thought I pressed the morphine button too many times."”

Going home

Six menths after the election, 12 months after they arrived, sorne
things have changed and some things haven't.

sV 2s Faa TATAT S
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New faces have replaced the dead and wounded who were sent.
home.

A piece of graffiti scrawled on the wall of a plastic portable toilet at
Forward Operating Base Ramadi seemed 1o surn it up back In
January: "Only the dead have seen the end of war,” it read.

By late July, as the 2nd Brigade soldiers packed their things for
what they all called the Freedorn Bird home, someone had added a
postscript: "You said it brother. But we're still standing, And we're
outta here.”
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

SEALED )
Plaintiffs )
)
V. ) Civil Action File
) No.:
SEALED )
) JURY TRIAL
Defendants. ) DEMANDED
/

SEALED COMPLAINT PURSUANT TO 31 U.8.C.A. § 3730(b)(2)

Pursuant to 31 U.S.C.A. § 3730(b)(2), this Complaint is to be filed in camera
and shall remain under seal and shall not be served upon Defendants until so
ordered by this Honorable Court.

Additionally, pursuant to the terms of Standing Order 04-01 (II[)}A), no
Notice of Manual Filing is required and this Complaint shall not be accesstble on
the ECF system.

| anmecﬁﬁﬂUywmubmnhueflﬂdh;_f[%fri:y1JfIJOWWﬂrRxﬂg‘ZOCF'
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Georgia Bar No.: 698320
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THIE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

L-3 COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

Defendants.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ex rel. )
HENRY W. “BUSTER” RODERIGAS, Jr., )
AND HENRY W. “BUSTER” RODE RI G. A.>, )
INDIVIDUALLY, )
)
Plaintiffs )
)
V. ) Civil Action File
) No.:
L-3 VERTEX AEROSPACE, LLC, f/k/a )
VERTEX AEROSPACE, INC.,, )
L-3 COMMUNICATIONS INTEGRATED ) JURY TRIAL
SYSTEMS, LP and ) DEMANDED
)
)
)
/

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that I have this date served counsel for the United States of
America with a copy of COMPLAINT via U.S. Mail to:

Daniel Caldwell, Esq.
Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney's Office
Richard B. Russell Federal Building
75 Spring Street, SW - Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30303-3309
Counsel for the United States of America
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Alberto R. Genzalez, Esq.

Office of the Attorney Gereral
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001
Counsel for the United States of America

Two Ravinia Drive

Suite 1500

Atlanta, Georgia 30346-2104
404-239-1150

404-239-1179 Fax

GORBY, REEVES & PETERS, P.C.
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LEE TARTE WALLACE
Georgia Bar No.: 698320
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